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- Institute of International Education |
- 809 UNITED NATIONS PLAZA, NEW YORK, N.Y. 10017 T ' -,
June 1, 1965 S

Professar Jmn’rﬂ:tr-uarl

Departaent of Philosophy o o
Bryn Mawr Collage | Lo A
Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania ' P B

Dear Professar Ferrater-Moras

As you may be aware, the Institute of International Educstion is the =
agency designsted by the Depariment of State to conduct annual campetitions .
and to make the prelimingry selection of candldates for awards for graduste -
study and research abtroad under the Fuliright-Hays Act, To that end, we _-"I_vaf.-._,
invite area Bspecislists and authorities in various fields to serve on our o
National Screening Canmittee, whose responsibility it is to review applications
and to nominate candidetes to the Board of Yorelgn Scholarships., The e
enclosed brochure describes the part of this exchange program with which * % "%
we &e concerned, L NI s

On behalf of the Board of Trustess, I take pleasure in asking you S P
to join the Comittas which wil) review candidates for awards to Spain and '
Portugal during the 1956-67 academic year. 7The meeting you would be T e
expacted to attend i3 scheduled to take place at the Institute's PR
headquarters, 809 United Nations Flass, New York City on December 22, 1965 . Vo
from 9130 am. to 5:00 p.m, We believe your Judguent and l:uoﬂedgl BN
be of great wvalue in the deliberations of the Committes,

Al)l expenses incurred by you in comnection with this uligmon'b will, | ..r}f'-,ﬁj |
of course, be reimbursed by the Institute, | R A

Those who have sarved in the past have found the experiencs an
interesting and rewarding one, and since much of the preliminsry work
is done by owr professional staff, your task should not be unduly
burdensome in terma of preparation fa the session. oo e

If you accept this invitation, David Wodlinger, the director of the
United States Student Department, will provide you with further details,

I lock forward to your reply.
Sincerely yowurs,

y-g-és. ” MM
_ v | Kenneth Holland
S President - T

Enclosure

TELEPHONE: TN 7-0400; CABLE ADDAESS: **INTERED""; U, 3. REGIONAL OFFICES: mm DENVER, HOUSTON, SAH FRANCISCO, WASHINGTON, D. ¢ .ol
OVERSEAS OFFICES: NAIROB), KENYA; LIMA, PERI; BAKKOK, THAILAND | N L

vl




